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The following TSS Checklist should be reviewed prior to forwarding the Performance Work Statement (PWS)/specification for approval. It is a guide only, and items should be added or deleted to tailor it to the specific document. 
When writing your PWS, consider the following advice: 
· Ensure you make use of the right language when addressing mandatory requirements (e.g., Contractor shall).
· Keep your language simple to avoid ambiguity.
· Take into account the appropriation being used to fund a requirement. Ensure your PWS requirements are written in a manner consistent with the type of appropriation.
· Avoid words such as “any,” “either,” “and/or,” and “….but not limited to……. these words promote ambiguity due to the choice implied in the requirement.
· Be consistent in the way you refer to a given item in the work statement– maintain consistency throughout the document.
· Avoid abbreviation and ensure acronyms are spelled out upon first appearance and are included in an acronym dictionary.
· Remember: nothing is free.  Ensure that your work statement includes only the essential Government requirements rather than “nice-to-haves.”
· Ensure the work statement is detailed enough to allow the offeror’s to submit an accurate and realistic cost estimate.
When reviewing your PWS, ask yourself the following questions:
· Is the PWS organized under the following major headings?   Paragraph headings as follows:
· 1.0  BACKGROUND
· 2.0  SCOPE/OBJECTIVE 
· 3.0  APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS 
· 4.0  TASKS
· 5.0  DELIVERABLES 
· 6.0  PLACE OF PERFORMANCE AND HOURS OF OPERATIONS
· 7.0  PERIOD OF PEFORMANCE
· 8.0  TRAVEL (NOT–TO-EXCEED (NTE) AMOUNTS)
· 9.0  MATERIALS (NOT–TO-EXCEED (NTE) AMOUNTS)
· 10.0  GOVERNMENT  FURNISHED PROPETY
· 11.0  REPORTS
· 12.0  HAZARDOUS INFORMATION
· 13.0  PERSONNEL
· 14.0  CONTRACTING OFFICER REPRESENTATIVE (COR)/ON-SITE
               COR (OS-COR)
· 15.0   REPORTING OF CONTRACTIOR SERVICES AND MANPOWER
· 16. 0  CONTRACTOR USE OF GOVERNMENT-OWNED MOTOR 
       VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 
· 17.0  SECURITY/DD254 
· Will offerors be able to prepare a sound Technical Proposal? Are specific outcomes clearly stated so that the offeror’s will know exactly what to do and when it is required? Are tasks realistic and performable?
· Will offerors be able to prepare a sound Fixed-Price Proposal?  Is the PWS sufficiently detailed to enable both the government and the offerors to estimate labor and other costs as well as identify other required resources necessary to accomplish each task element?
· Are standards clearly identified in such a way that all parties can adequately measure performance? Is the PWS too restrictive?
· Are proper quantities and specific delivery dates indicated for each deliverable? Are schedules and frequencies of performance clearly defined?
· When it becomes necessary to reference other documents, are they properly described and cited?
· Have the appropriate Government and industry standards been researched and referenced in the PWS?
· When documents are cited, are only the specific sections necessary to do the work cited? 
· Is there any question as to whether the contractor has been told the specific tasks to perform? 
· Are the binding requirements clearly distinguishable from the background information? 
· Is the PWS free of “how to” requirements? 
· Is the PWS free of evaluation factors? 
· Does each paragraph cover only one requirement? 
· Does each paragraph and subparagraph have a title? 
· Are there Security requirements?  Requiring a DD254 with different requirements than the DD254 within each base contract? 

· Subject to SCA or CBA?

· If there is a phase-in/phase-out, is it indicated?

· If there are multiple locations, are they listed?

· If a follow-on task order, has the expiration date of the current task order and the start date of the follow-on been confirmed to ensure no overlap of services?

Note:  As a reminder……………..if industry has numerous questions, the PWS specifications/taskings have not been written clear and concise. 
